

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Church Walk,
Clitheroe,
BB7 2RA

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: LHS/CS/3/2017/0163
Date: 10th March 2016

For the attention of Robert Major.

Proposal:	Variation of condition 5 (opening hours) of planning permission 3/2009/1071 to permit the store to trade between 07:00 and 22:00 Monday to Saturday and 10:00 to 17:00 on Sundays and for no restriction on delivery hours to be imposed
Location:	Lidl Shawbridge Street Clitheroe Lancashire BB7 1LZ
Grid Ref:	374602 - 441669

With regard to your letter dated the 1st March 2017

The Highway Development Control Section does not have any objections regarding the proposed change in opening hours and are of the opinion that the proposed development should have a negligible impact on highway safety and highway capacity in the immediate vicinity of the site.

The Highway Development Control Section is of the opinion that change in opening hours will allow for a better distribution of vehicle movements throughout the day with reduced vehicle movements during the morning and evening peak periods on the surrounding highway network.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Stewart Gailey
Highway Development Control Engineer